
Robert J. Hehl, MA, PSC

Lecturer Criminology Topics/Adjunct Professor Intelligence/National & Homeland Security/Emergency Management
and Crisis Communications/Criminology Course Development

Education

12/23/1997, MA, National Security Affairs, US Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA

1/6-12/23/1996, BS, War Studies, University of Baluchistan, Quetta, Pakistan

1/6-12/23/1996, Psc, Pakistan Command and Staff College, Quetta, Pakistan

11/25/1995, Cert, Urdu/South Asia Foreign Area Studies Program, National Foreign Affairs Training Center, Foreign
Service Institute, US State Department, Wash, DC

10/1990, Cert, US Army Military Intelligence Officer Advanced Course, Ft Huachuca, AZ 05/25/1986,

BA, Political Science, University of Rhode Island, Kingston, RI

US Intelligence Community Advanced Analyst Certification

Awards, Fellowships, Grants

FBI Medal of Excellence 2019

FBI Combat Service Award 05/2010 (Bagram, Afghanistan 2007/2009)

Defense Intelligence Agency Director's Superior Performance Award, 2/2003

US Army Legion of Merit Medal, 05/2001

US Army Southwest Asia Service Medal 1991

Positions Held

2021-Present, Adjunct Professor, Salve Regina University

2021-Present, Adjunct Professor, Massachusetts Maritime Academy

2014 to 2020, Adjunct Professor, Van Loan Graduate School at Endicott College, Beverley, MA

2003 to 2021, Intelligence Analyst, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Providence, RI

2007 – Present, FBI Analytical Integrity & Standards Assessor

1998-2003, DIA, South Asia Intelligence Officer, Wash, DC

1986-2001 US Army Officer (Chemical/Intelligence Officer)

1977-1983 US Army Enlisted (Telecommunications/Electronics Technician)



Robert J. Hehl, MA, PSC

Fields of Interest

Political Science/National & Homeland Security/Criminology

Government and Politics of South Asia

Criminology/Intelligence Program Course Development

Graduate/Undergraduate School Instruction

Psychology of Intelligence Analysis/Terrorism

Professional Organizations

South Asia Foreign Area Officer Association

Languages

Basic Level Urdu (US State Dept 1995)

Interests and Activities

Intelligence Research, writing, and Analysis

Public Speaking

Byzantine Eastern Orthodox Chanter

Volunteer Experience

St Demetrios & St Spyridon Greek Orthodox Church, Fall River, MA/Newport, RI, Chanter (Psalti)

Computer Skills

Electronics Technician and MS Office Suite

Licenses and Certificates

US Intelligence Community Advanced Analyst Program (ICAAP) Certified

SUMMARY OF SKILLS:

Adjunct Professor, National Security; Retired FBI Intelligence Analyst; FBI Academy Intelligence Counselor; US Army Military Intelligence Instructor; Military Intelligence Officer (Retired); Adjunct Professor (Intelligence), Van Loan School of Graduate and Professional Studies; Intelligence/Foreign Area Officer – All-Source Analysis (Political-Military Affairs, Military Capabilities, Strategy and Doctrine), Defense Intelligence Agency; Senior Intelligence Analyst, Pentagon-Washington, DC; US Army Foreign Area Officer for South Asia/Middle East/Africa.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Adjunct Professor, National Security & Emergency Management Massachusetts Maritime Academy, Buzzards Bay, MA	09/03/2021-Present
Retired FBI Intelligence Analyst/Intelligence Counselor, FBI Academy Analysis of all-source-derived intelligence on assigned targets in support of on-going investigations. Basic intelligence tradecraft instruction, training and mentorship for new personnel.	02/23/03 to 08/31/2021
FBI Intelligence Analyst, Legal Attaché Office, Athens, Greece	02/01-05/02/2019
FBI Intelligence Analyst, Legal Attaché Office, Ankara, Turkey	03/29-05/02/2014
Adjunct Professor, Intelligence Topics, Van Loan School of Graduate and Professional Studies, Endicott College, Beverley, MA	02/03/2014 – 01/01/2020
FBI Intelligence Analyst, Afghanistan	2007 and 2009
Military Intelligence Officer – Political-Military Affairs, Military Capabilities, Strategy and Doctrine; Defense Intelligence Agency, Washington, DC	05/15/02 to 02/22/03
Pentagon Senior Intelligence Officer Responsible for: production of intelligence assessments of threat perceptions, security strategy, plans, policies, military doctrine, leadership, force capabilities and internal security situations.	09/17/01 to 05/14/02
Military Intelligence Officer - Military Capabilities, Strategy and Doctrine Defense Intelligence Agency, Washington, DC	01/08/01 to 09/16/01
Senior Military Intelligence Officer, Defense Intelligence Agency, Washington, DC South Asian Foreign Area Officer responsible for: Production of intelligence assessments of threat perceptions, security strategy, plans, policies, military doctrine, leadership, force capabilities, internal security situations and regional military balances of the eight nations of South Asia.	2/17/98- 12/20/00
US Army, Foreign Area Officer Training Program U.S. Army Foreign Area Officer Training Detachment, Washington, DC Foreign Area Officer Trainee responsible for completion of: The US State Dept National Foreign Affairs Training Center Foreign Service Institute Urdu language and South Asia regional studies program; The Pakistan Command and General Staff College; The US Naval Postgraduate School 681 curriculum Master's degree program for South Asian - Middle East studies.	8/22/94-2/16/98

Resume cont-

ROBERT J. HEHL 24 May 2022

US Army Military Intelligence Battalion Operations Officer, National Security Agency 3/6/93-7/5/94
Responsible for plans, training, operations, battalion/unit inspection, personnel and computer and physical security programs in support of the US analytical mission.

US Army Intelligence Company Commander, National Security Agency 10/10/91-3/5/93
Responsible for plans, training, operations, discipline and morale for a 240 soldier Headquarters Company.

Military Intelligence and Tactics Instructor, US Army Infantry Center and School, Ft. Benning, GA 10/24/89-2/9/91
Principle intelligence instructor in the Combined Arms and Tactics Division (CATD), U.S. Army Infantry School.
Responsible for all intelligence related course development and instruction for Infantry Officer Basic and Advanced Courses (IOAC); Non-Commissioned Officer Basic and Advanced training programs; and Infantry Officer Candidate School intelligences courses.

US Army Engineer Company Executive Officer, Platoon Leader and Battalion Staff Officer 1/1/87-10/23/89
43rd Engineer Battalion, Ft. Benning, GA
Headquarters Support Company Executive Officer for an Engineer Combat-Heavy Battalion. Responsible for operations, plans, training, and unit inspection and readiness programs for a 270 soldier Engineer Headquarters Support Company.

US Army Enlisted Soldier:

Electronics Technician/Computer Repairman 9/12/81-7/19/83
520th Maintenance Company Camp Humphreys Korea/558th Trans Bn, Ft. Eustis, VA

Combat Telecommunications Center Specialist 11/12/77-8/12/80
U.S. Army Element Izmir, Turkey/25th Signal Bn, Ft. Bragg, NC

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

Certified US Intelligence Community Advanced Analyst Program (ICAAP) 02/23/2013

MA, National Security Affairs (Middle East, South Asia, Africa) 1/1/97-12/19/97
U.S. Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA

BS, War Studies 1/22/96-12/19/96
University of Baluchistan, Quetta, Pakistan

National Foreign Affairs Training Center, Foreign Service Institute, US State Department, Urdu Language 8/22/94-6/30/95
Foreign Area Studies Program.

BA, Political Science 9/12/83-5/25/86
University of Rhode Island, Kingston, RI

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS

US Intelligence Community Advanced Analyst Program (ICAAP) 02/23/2013

MA, National Security Affairs (Middle East, South Asia, Africa) 1/1/97-12/19/97
U.S. Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, CA

Command and General Staff College 1/24/96-12/19/96
Pakistan Command and General Staff College, Quetta, Pakistan

Resume cont-

ROBERT J. HEHL	24 May 2022
US State Dept, Urdu Language and Foreign Area Studies Program National Foreign Affairs Training Center - Foreign Service Institute, Arlington, VA	8/22/94-6/30/95
Parachutist Badge U.S. Army Airborne School, Ft. Benning, GA, 31905	3/25/93-4/23/93
Military Intelligence Officer Advanced Course U.S. Army Intelligence Center & Ft. Huachuca, Ft. Huachuca, AZ	1/19/90-10/20/91
US Army Military Instructor Certification Course U.S. Army Infantry Center and Ft. Benning, Ft. Benning, GA	10/12/89-11/9/89
Radiological Safety Officer Course U.S. Army Chemical School & Ft. McClellan, Ft. McClellan, AL	7/12/87-8/12/87
Chemical Officer Basic Course U.S. Army Chemical School & Ft. McClellan, Ft. McClellan, AL	8/10/86-12/19/86
NCR 500/DAS-3 Computer Repairman Program U.S. Army Signal Center & Ft. Gordon, Ft. Gordon, GA	8/15/80-12/15/81
Combat Telecommunications Specialist Program U.S. Army Signal Center & Ft. Gordon, Ft. Gordon, GA	8/9/77-11/14/77

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite; CANVAS/BLACKBOARD Education Systems

HONORS AND AWARDS

FBI Medal of Excellence; FBI Combat Ribbon; Director Defense Intelligence Agency Superior Performance Award; Department of Defense Legion of Merit Medal, Meritorious Service Medal, Joint Service Commendation Medal, Army Commendation Medal (4), Army Parachutist Badge, Humanitarian Service Medal, Good Conduct Medal (2), Southwest Asia Service Medal, National Defense Service Medal, Joint Meritorious Unit Award, Army Overseas Service Ribbon (4), Army Service Ribbon

SALARY/BENEFIT REQUIREMENTS

Commensurate with proven skill, experience and education cited in this resume.